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BY E-MAIL
No.F.8-4/2010(CPP-I/PU) 21st March, 2024

The Vice Chancellor b

The Northcap University {3 T MA R 720724
(Formerly ITM University) "
HUDA Sector 23 A, Gurgoan-122107

Haryana.

E-Mail- nupurprakash@ncuindia.edu & diwakartomar@ncuindia.edu

Subject: Inclusion of the name of University under Section 12 B of the UGC Act,
1956 - Regarding.

Sir,

This has reference to the proposal and further compliances submitted by the
University for recognition under Section 12 B of UGC Act, 1956. In this regard, I am
directed to inform you that the commission has approved the inclusion of the name of

the Northcap University (Formerly ITM University), HUDA Sector 23 A, Gurgoan-122107,
Haryana under Section 12 B of the UGC Act, 1956.

Yours f ully,

C Tk ke

(R.I.S. Bhardwaj)
Under Secretary
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